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Duxbury's

Early Settlers:

Thomas Prence
Tlic property grouted

10 Thomas Prence

comprised SO acres.

At the lime. Prence was mar

ried to Patience Brcwsicr,

daughter of Elder Brcwster;

they had two

children,

Thomas, Jr.

and Rebec

ca. Prence

was the third

governor of

PI y m o u l h

Colony,serv

ing IS times

(one-year terms) and when he

was not governor, he was as

sistant governor.

In total, Prence had Thom

as, Jr., and eight daughters. Me

was married to Patience from

1624 io 1634, when she died.

He then married Mary Collier,

daughter Of William Collier.

another Duxbnry settler, in

[636,and finally married Mary

Freeman, widow of Samuel

Freeman of Eastham in 1662.

All but two of his daughters

settled in Eastham and his son

Thomas went to England.

His daughter Mary married

John Tracey of Duxbury, and

his daughter Elizabeth married

Arthur Howland of Marslt-

field. The colony records men-

lion, "Arthur Howland is lined

five pounds for making pro

posals to Elizabeth, daughter

of Thomas Prence, contrary

to the mind and will of their

parents." Arthur could not be

dissuaded, however, and lie

This is the first installment

of a series of articles about

Duxbury's early settlers,

using land records and other

historicaldocuments. Contact

Mr. Healy at monty15@msn.

com with any Questions or

comments.
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The 80-acre property granled lo Thomas

Prence, the third governor ol Plymouth Colony,

is today bordered by Kingston Bay, Bay Road

and Tremont Street, and bisected by Sotile

Avenue (inset).

eventually married Elizabeth.

Apparently, even Pilgrims had
in-law issues.

Prence died in Plymouth

In 1673 at the age of 73. His

property passed lo John How

land (Pilgrim), who Governor

Bradford called "a lusty yongc

man," and then to William

Kcmpe (Kemp) on April 2,

1640, the last lime it contained

80 acres. William Kempc was

married to Elizabeth Partridge,

the Rev. Ralph Partridge's

daughter. Rev. Ralph was the

first minister of Duxbury's

church.

At this point, it appears

the easterly 40 acres (which

includes present-day Soule

Avenue, Spruce Street. Sanger

Road and Beechwood Lane)

passed into the Partridge fam

ily. First Elizabeth inherited

the property upon the death

of her husband William Kemp

ll). (We use numbers to dif

ferentiate between people of

the Siime name but of differ

ent generations.) ll is strange

that a daughter would inherit

property in the 17th century,

bul she must have been the

Rev. Ralph's only child. Then

the property was sold or given

to George Partridge, likely an

uncle or cousin, and he left it

to his son, James.

The next known own

er was Charles Turner who

was minister of the Duxbury
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